DAVID MILLER, PE
6300 Creedmoor Rd, STE 170#363
Raleigh, NC 27612
(919) 422-8932 (Office); DAVE@DMA-PA.COM

May 22,2017
Stancil Builders

466 Stancil Builders
Angie, NC 27501
919-291-6240

e-mailed to: flstancil@embargmail.com ; wendydorman@embargmail.com

RE: Engineering - Field Analysis
510 Kirk Adams Road, Angier, NC
Project No.:17DDM-0522D

To Whom It May Concern/Inspections Dept.:

The undersigned has analyzed the plans for the above referenced site specifically for the
three studs in the master bath vanity that were drilled for plumbing. Based on the loading

condition (11.5 feet of tributary non load bearing ceiling joists) the three drilled studs based on
the analysis are adequate to support the loading conditions.

Sincerely,
David Miller, PE
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